
Chester Metropolitan District 
Regular Commission Meeting 

September 19, 2023 

The Chester Metropolitan District’s Regular Commission meeting was held at 6:00 pm on Tuesday, 
September 19, 2023, at Chester Metropolitan District’s Main Office. Commissioners attending were 
George Wilmore, Chairman; Raymond Douglas, Tommy McMinn, David Shinn, Kim Chisholm, 
Charletta Thompson, Secretary; and Jean Camp. Others in attendance were Fred Castles, Executive 
Director; Kelli Johnson, Executive Assistant; Richard Zhao, Finance Manager; Andy Litten, District 
Engineer; Chad Weir, Maintenance Superintendent; and Arthur Gaston, Attorney.  

The Agenda for the September 19, 2023, Board Meeting was posted on the Chester Metropolitan 
District Website and in News and Reporter two weeks prior to meeting.  

A quorum was present. 

Chairman Wilmore called the meeting to order at 6:07 pm. 

Minutes 

Chairman Wilmore asked for corrections or additions to the August 15, 2023, meeting minutes. Motion 
to approve the minutes was made by David Shinn, seconded by Charletta Thompson, and approved 5-0 
with 1 abstention.  

Public Comment 

There were no public comments. 



 
 

Old Business 
 
 

Filter Plant Report. Mr. Castles read the Filter Plant Report for August. A copy of the report is 
attached to the minutes.  

 
 
Engineering Report and DMAG: Mr. Litten read the Engineering Report and DMAG Report for 

August. A copy of the report is attached to the minutes.  
 

 
 

New Business 
 

Audit Request for Proposal and Commissioner Appointments to Selection Committee 
 

 
Mr. Zhao stated that the RFP for a new Audit Firm will go live on SCBO and CMD website on 
September 26, 2023, and all bids are due on November 30, 2023. Mr. Zhao stated that a selection 
committee will review the bids and decide on the best firm to perform CMD’s annual audit. Mr. Zhao 
stated the committee would be made up of three CMD employees (Fred Castles, Richard Zhao, and 
Andy Litten), and two commissioners. Mr. Zhao stated that he would like for the Board to appoint two 
commissioners to serve on the Selection Committee.  
 
Chairman Wilmore stated that he would like for someone with financial experience to be on the 
selection committee.  
 
A motion to appoint David Shinn and George Wilmore to the Selection Committee was made by 
Tommy McMinn, seconded by Charletta Thompson, and unanimously approved. 

 
 

Approval of SRF PER 
 
Mr. Castles stated that Mr. Zhao and himself met with SCDHEC on the SRF Grant on September 1, 
2023. Mr. Castles stated that a Preliminary Engineering Report (PER) is required for the SRF loan. Mr. 
Castles stated that the engineer firm Hazen & Sawyer who we have a contract with for the Water 
Filtration Plant Renovations can perform the PER. Mr. Castles stated that Hazen & Sawyer has 
experience with completing Preliminary Engineer Reports and this report is required before CMD can 
move forward with the SRF loan. Mr. Castles explained that once the PER is completed it will then be 
submitted to SCDHEC for approval. This process can take up to 60 days, which is why the approval of 
the SRF PER is time sensitive.  Mr. Castles stated that the cost for Phase 1, Amendment 2 is $48,200 
which covers the PER and the SRP Loan Application.  
 
Chairman Wilmore asked for a motion to approve the SRF PER. A motion to approve the SRF PER was 
made by Charletta Thompson, seconded by Kim Chisholm, and unanimously approved.  
 



 
Director’s Report: Mr. Castles read the Director’s Report for August. A copy of the report is attached 

to the minutes.   
 
 
Financial Report: Mr. Zhao read the Financial Report for August. A copy of the report is attached to 

the minutes.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Commissioner’s Discussion 
 

Mrs. Johnson stated that the next Board Meeting will be held October 17, 2023, at 6pm. Mrs. Johnson 
stated that Mr. Castle’s annual evaluation is due in October and asked if all Board members were in 
agreeance of having the evaluation meeting at 5pm on October 17th before the Board meeting at 6pm. 
All commissioners were in agreeance of having the evaluation meeting at 5pm.  Mrs. Johnson stated that 
the Board Christmas Party will be held on December 19, 2023, at 6pm at the Wagon Wheel in Fort 
Lawn. Mrs. Johnson informed the Board that CMD is a sponsor for “Canned for a Cause” which is a 
Chester County-wide food drive that will be held November 7th, 8th, and 9th.  
 
Mr. McMinn stated that John Agee (County Council Member) spoke with the Richburg Town Council 
and stated that CMD and other utility companies in Chester do not meet together enough and would like 
for them to begin holding meetings with County Council.  
 
Mr. Castles stated that CMD meets on a regular basis with Chester County Economic Development, but 
he would reach out to Mr. Agee and would report back to the Board next month.  
 
 
With there being no further business to discuss, the meeting was adjourned. Motion to adjourn was made 
by Charletta Thompson, seconded by David Shinn, and unanimously approved. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:03 pm. 
 
 
 Approved:      Respectfully Submitted: 
 
 Date:10-24-2023             By: Kelli Johnson 










































	ADPC8CF.tmp
	September 19, 2023


